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NEVADA COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT NO. 1

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: September 23, 2025

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: David Garcia, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution authorizing the purchase of a 2024 Ford F-600 with a utility body

and 8000 Ib. crane for the Sanitation Fleet

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: Funding is for fiscal year 2025/26 and is included in the Sanitation District Budget. There
IS no iImpact to the general fund.

BACKGROUND: The Sanitation District requests approval to purchase one new vehicle (2024 Ford
F-600 with utility body and 8000 Ib. crane). Some of the heavily used vehicles in the sanitation fleet
have been identified as having the need to be replaced due to age, cost of maintenance, and the expanding
service needs of the district. The existing Maintainer is approaching the end of its useful service life, and
it will be replaced with this purchase. Funds had been set aside for the purchase of a Maintainer Crane
Truck in the 25/26 budget. Fleet has identified a vehicle that meets Sanitation’s needs, which can be
purchased as soon as we have received board approval. This is a single source award as we have been
unable to locate a service body F600 crane truck that is 4x4 with a gas engine and meets the crane specs
needed. Future ford has one on the lot and can have it equipped with the service body and 8k Ib. crane in
8/12 weeks. The truck we are looking for is not so popular with a gasoline engine. Sanitation needs a gas
engine due to the usage of this truck and the extended idle times.

The purchase of this new vehicle requires the approval of a capital asset by the Board of Directors. The
cost of the new vehicle is $178,414.10 plus associated fees.

Attachments:
1. Resolution authorizing the purchase of a 2024 Ford F-600 with a utility body and 8000 Ib. crane
for the Sanitation Fleet
2. Quote from Future Ford with vehicle cost and specifications.

Item Initiated by: ~ Brad Torres, Sanitation General Manager
Approved by: David Garcia, Director of Public Works
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